From:  Murtishaw, Scott

Sent: 2/4/2013 11:12:24 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: time to talk?

Just tried -- went to VM.

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, February 04, 2013 11:00 AM

To: Murtishaw, Scott

Subject: Re: time to talk?

Call me on my cell now [Redacted

Brian K. Cherry

PG&E Company

VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street

San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

On Feb 4, 2013, at 1:55 PM, "Murtishaw, Scott"
<scott.murtishaw(@cpuc.ca.gov<tmnailto:scott.murtishaw@cpuc.ca.gov>> wrote:

Hi Brian,

Bernadette told me you're away for NARUC, but I'm hoping you have 15 mins or so to talk in the next few days.
My schedule is wide open today and tomorrow if you can squeeze me in.

Scott Murtishaw

Energy Advisor to President Peevey
California Public Utilities Commission
(0) 415-703-5863

() 415-703-5091

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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